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Timolyn Henry 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 21 , 2007 428 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John; miketwomey@talstar.com; Lisa Bennett 

Subject: Notice of Taking Deposition (Stewart) - DkM 060658 

Attachments: Notice of Depo - Stewart.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-820-51 84 

Docket No. 060658-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
Notice of Taking Deposition of Stephen A. Stewart, 
In the above referenced docket. 

<<Notice of Depo - Stewart.pdf>> 
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BEFORE THE FLCRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Dock& NO. 060658-8[ 
f h d  to customers $143 million 

2007 

TO: Michael l3. Twclmey 
Counsel for MRP 
P'Q" Bax 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 

NUI'ICX is hcrcby givcn that P ~ O ~ ~ G S S  Wncrgy Florida, Inc, (WP''] will takc thc dcpovition of 

individual at the offices of Accurate Stenotype lteporters, 2894 1Ze 

Lane, 'l'allhassee, FL 323025, on Monday, March 5,2007 at 9:OO am,: 

Stcphcn A. Stctvart 
ZY04 'I'yrcm Circle 

'lallahassee, Florida, 323119 

C O U I I S ~  riwy Uppeiir Lelephuaic;olIy. A dhl-iri rmutrrber for all parties will be provided by e-rnail. 

The deposition shall be taketi upoii oral exnmirration before an afficial coutt reporter or other 

officer autlinrized by Inw to take depositions. The depsitioii i s  being taken for prirposes of discnvesy, for 

me fit trid, or for any other piirpose allowed it~idei the Florida R~ilcs; of Civil Procedure and the Rules o f  

the Florida Public Service Cammission. 

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCOIIL)INGLY, 



aunsel - Florida 

Chunsel 
RGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
Fmt Office Rox 140 

Facsimile: (72 

Court Rcportcr: 
Accurate Stenotype 12eporters 
2894 Ilemingtm (ireen tdane 
Tallahassee, FI, 32308 
(850) 878-2221 

Gary L. Says0 
Florida Bar No. 0522575 

4421 W. noy Scout Wvd. 
Ste. 1000 (33607) 
Past Office Box 3239 

Telephone: (8 13) 223-7000 
ile: (813) 229-4133 

Tampa, FL 33601 -323 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that n tnie and co t copy of Progress Energy Flozida, Tnc.'s 
Notice of T<&ing Dewsitipn in Docket No. 060658-E1 bas beeri fiirnished by regular T.J.S. mail 
to the following this @day of Pebmaxy, 2007. 

Lisa Bcnnctt, Esq. 
da Public Service Commission 

ard Oak Hlvd. 
Tail ah assee, FL 323W-08 5 0 

Lee I,. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
R U Y S ~ ~  A. Budclttrs: 
Steven R, Griflin 
Beggs & L a x  
P.O. Box 12350 
Pcnuavdtl, FL 3253 1 

Noman Hortan, Jr. 
Messer, C::laprello & Self, Y.A, 
P . 0 .  lfnx 15579 
Tallahame, FT, 3231 7 

Florida Tnduatrinl Power Users Croup 
c/o John W. McWhirter, Ja, 
McWhirter Reeves 
400 North Tamp Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Yourig van Assetrderp, P.A. 
Robert Schelfd WrighV'John LuViu, JII 
225 Suulli Adurns St,, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Michacl B. Twomcy 
1l.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

AFLSA/JACI ,-CJ I ,'I' 
139 Bmes Drive, Suite 1 
Ty~~dal l  AFB, FL 32403-53 I9 

Ms. Paula K, Brown 
Re:grilatory Affairs 
Tarnpa Electric Company 
P.0 ,  Box 11 1 
Ti2nlpa, FL 33601-01 11 

Jovcph A, McGlothlin, Esy. 
Office of Public Counscsl 
11 1 W. Madison St,, Room 812 
Tallahassee, 1X 32399 

Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P .0  Box339S 
West Palin Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Florida Power & Light Co. 
R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Jotm T. Butler 
Naki l i~  Srrrith 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juncr Beach, FL 33408-0420 



Power & Light Co, 
Bill Walker 
215 s. Munros: SfrGet, S1iite 810 

d, Durchette, Rjtts & Stone, P.C. 

Washington, DC 2OOO7-520 I 

Florida Retad Federation 
100 E. Jefferson St. 
Tdhhausee, FL 32301 

Jack Shrcvc 

tomcy Gcncral 
The Capitd - PLO 1 
'l'allahassee, Fl, 32399-1050 


